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141-36 (LS)

James C. Moylan
Christopher M. Dueñas
V. Anthony Ada

AN ACT TO AMEND § 8104 OF CHAPTER 8, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE
TO MANDATING THAT ANY MEETING BETWEEN THE GOVERNOR AND ALL SENATORS OF
THE GUAM LEGISLATURE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE OPEN
MEETINGS STATUTE IN GUAM LAW.

5/24/21 
10:39 a.m.

5/28/21 Committee on General Government 
Operations, Appropriations, and 

Housing

Request: 5/28/21

Waiver: 6/3/21
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Vice Speaker       

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

 

 

June 3, 2021 

MEMO  
 
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature    
 
From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
  Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Fiscal Note Waivers  
 
Buenas yan Håfa adai. 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal note waivers for the following bills: 
 

Bill No. 141-36 (LS) 
Bill No. 146-36 (LS)  

 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee 
on Rules Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
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